Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 28.08.2025 - 39651

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Thu, 28 Aug 2025 07:06:06 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 283 -Procurement Notice - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri
Lanka

Attachments: DHS M SA WW 07 26.pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:21 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr

Subject: CIR - 283 -Procurement Notice - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka

CIR - 283 -Procurement Notice - State Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Pharmaceuticals Corporation of Sri Lanka.. Sealed bids are invited from
internationally renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited
local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

Thank you.

CIR - 283 - Tedarik Bildirimi - Sri Lanka Devlet ilag Sirketi

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiyiikelgiligi olarak, Sri Lanka Devlet ilag Sirketi
...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyariz. Uluslararasi
iine sahip ureticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali
tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyukelciligimiz, Tiirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi igin liitfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz

Best Regards



Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21




&

PROCUREMENT NOTICE - GLOBAL

MINISTRY PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE,
MINISTRY OF HEALTH

The Chairman, Ministry Procurement Committee of The Ministry of Health will receive sealed bids for supply of
following items to the Department of Health Services.

BID No : DHS/M/SA/WW/07/26

Closing Date & Time : 08/10/2025 at 11.00 a.m.

Date of issuing of Bid Documents : 25/08/2025

Item : Endoscopy Accessories and Consumables.

Bids should be prepared as per particulars given in the Bidding Documents available to prospective
bidders on working days between 0930 hours to 1500 hours from above dates at the Head Office,
“MEHEWARA PIYASA”, 16% Floor, No. 41, Kirula Road, Colombo 5. These could be purchased on cash
payment of a non-refundable Bid Document Fee of Rs. 60,000.00 + Taxes per set. Offers received
without enclosing original payment receipt are liable to be rejected.

Wherever necessary potential bidder/bidders should get registered in terms of the Public Contract Act No.3
of 1987 before collecting the Bid Documents and also should get the contract registered after the tender is
awarded.

All Bids should be accompanied by a Bid Bond as specified in the Bid Documents.

Sealed Bids may be sent by post under registered cover or may be personally deposited in the box available
for this purpose at Administration Department in 16th floor of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation at
“MEHEWARA PIYASA”, 16% Floor, No. 41, Kirula Road, Colombo 5, Sri Lanka.

Bids will be closed at the Head office of the State Pharmaceuticals Corporation on the dates
and time mentioned above and will be opened immediately thereafter.

Bidders or their authorized representatives will be permitted to be present at the time of opening of Bids.

Bid Documents are being sent to Sri Lanka missions abroad and foreign missions in Sri Lanka also.

CHAIRMAN — MINISTRY PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE
MINISTRY OF HEALTH,

C/O STATE PHARMACEUTICALS CORPORATION OF SRI LANKA
“MEHEWARA PIYASA”,

16TH FLOOR, NO. 41, KIRULA ROAD,

COLOMBO 5.

SRI LANKA.

TEL/FAX : 00 94-11- 2335008/00 94-11-2055557
E-MAIL : dgmsurgical@spc.lk, mgrsurgical@spc.lk




BID NO.
DATE OF ISSUE

CLOSING DATE & TIME

: DHS/M/SA/WW/07/26
: 25/08/2025

ANNEX —1

: 08/10/2025 AT 11.00 HOURS SRI LANKA TIME

ORDER LIST NUMBER: 2026 /SPC/N/R/S/00169

ITEM
NO

SRNO

ITEM

Qry

DELIVERY

1

15300004

Control Radial Expansion Wire Guided
Esophageal/ Pyloric/ Colonic/ Biliary Multi
Diameter Balloon Dilator:balloon dia.3 stages
range(12mm-15mm),catheter length 210-
240cm (approx.), balloon length 5-6cm,
catheter dia.7-8Fr, minimum working channel
dia. 2.8mm, sterile.

80
Sets

40-Sep/2026
40-Dec/2026

15301501

Control Radial Expansion Esophegeal
dilatation balloon - pressure device
(Compatible with balloon).

16
Sets

16 — Nov/2026

15302001

Esophageal Band Ligation Set: Esophageal
bands with applicator, compatible with 8.6-
11.3mm endoscope outer diameter, 122 -
142cm trigger cord length, 6 -10 bands with
applicator, 2.8mm mimimum accessory
channel. release controlled
applicator,sterile/single use.

8,600
Sets

2,200 —Jan/2026

2,000 — Apr/2026
2,200 — Aug/2026
2,200 — Nov/2026

15302002

Esophageal Band Ligation - Esophageal
bands without applicator, compatible with
8.6 -11.3mm endoscope outer diameter, 122
-142cm trigger cord length, 6 -10 bands,
2.8mm minimum accessory channel,
sterile/single use. Applicator to be provided
(01 per 10 barrels).

1,200
Sets

600-Apr/2026
600 — Sep/2026

15303001

Esophageal Self Expandable Partially covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 10cm: Stent length 10cm,
covered length 7cm, delivery system
diameter 16-18Fr,stent diameter 18-
23mm,suture release, pull or trigger
technique flexible delivery system, proximal
and distal RO markers, length measurement
ruler on the delivery system, ultra flexible
delivery system tip, 0.038" guide wire
compatibility, sterile.

250
Nos

150 —Jan/2026
100 —Jul/2026

15303002

Esophageal Self Expandable Partially covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 12cm: Stent length 12cm,
covered length 9cm, delivery system
diameter 16-18Fr,stent diameter 18-23mm
suture release, pull or trigger technique
flexible delivery system, proximal and distal
RO markers, length measurement ruler on
the delivery system, ultra flexible delivery
system tip, 0.038" guide wire compatibility,
sterile.

180
Nos

90 — Apr/2026
90 — Aug/2026




15303003

Esophageal Self Expandable Partially covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 15cm: : Stent length
15cm, covered length 12cm, delivery system
diameter 16-18Fr,stent diameter 18-23mm,
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

150
Nos

75— May/2026
75 — Aug/2026

15303005

Esophageal Self Expandable Fully covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 10cm: Stent length 10cm,
covered length 10cm, delivery system
diameter 16-18Fr,stent diameter 18-23mm,
suture release, pull or trigger technique
delivery system, proximal and distal RO
markers, length measurement ruler on the
delivery system, ultra flexible delivery system
tip, 0.038" guide wire compatibility, sterile.

220
Nos

80— Apr/2026
80 — Aug/2026
60 — Nov/2026

15303006

Esophageal Self Expandable Fully covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 12cm-13.5 cm:Stent
length 12-13.5cm, covered length 12cm,
delivery system diameter 16-18Fr, stent
diameter 18-23mm, suture release, pull or
trigger technique delivery system, proximal
and distal RO markers, length measurement
ruler on the delivery system, ultra flexible
delivery system tip, 0.038" guide wire
compatibility, sterile.

150
Nos

75 —Jun/2026
75 - Oct/2026

10

15303007

Esophageal Self Expandable Fully covered
Nitinol Metal Stent 15cm: Stent length 15cm,
covered length 15cm, delivery system
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

160
Nos

80 —Jun/2026
80 —0ct/2026

11

15303503

Percutaneous endoscopic gastrostomy (PEG)
set -Standard feeding PEG System (Pull
Type) 24Fr, sterile.

24Fr silicon feeding PEG tube with following
accessories:

Scalpel with handle,

Puncture needle with stylet,

Guide Wire,

Oval Shape Snare Device,

Round Bloster,

Y Port

3,200
Sets

1,100 — Jan/2026
1,100 — May/2026
1,000 — Aug/2026




SR No. Amount of Bid Bond Validity of
LKR uUsD Bid Bond
15300004 61,568.00 204.00 | 03/03/2026
15301501 t 3 ® 3 03/03/2026
15302001 | 5,710,400.00 18,962.00 | 03/03/2026
15302002 168,000.00 558.00 | 03/03/2026
15303001 199,940.00 664.00 | 03/03/2026
15303002 143,956.00 478.00 | 03/03/2026
15303003 236,340.00 785.00 | 03/03/2026
15303005 394,985.00 1,312.00 | 03/03/2026
15303006 270,450.00 898.00 | 03/03/2026
15303007 127,961.00 425.00 | 03/03/2026
15303503 | 2,102,479.00 6,981.00 | 03/03/2026

* Amount of the bid bond should be 2% of the bid value of the item to be

submitted along with the bid, when the tendered value exceeds LKR 01.0 million.
The Bid should be valid till 06/01/2026

Non - refundable Bid fee — Rs. 60,000.00+ taxes

Representative tender samples and Sample Catalogue/Literature should be submitted for
bid evaluation.

N.B.
If Local Agent Commission to be paid the percentage should be clearly indicate in annex 11B.

CONDITIONS FOR SUPPLY OF SURGICAL ITEMS

(a) Part A-General Order Conditions (GOC) of Supply

. The consignments supplied in respect of an order concerned, shall exactly match with the reference
sample submitted and the product information (item descriptions, shelf life/warranty where applicable,
manufacturer's name, country of manufacture, country of origin, etc.) provided in the bid document by
the supplier, which has been accepted by the procurement committee, and included in the Indent /
Purchase Order (PO), issued by SPC.



2. All items shall be supplied, sourcing from the manufacturer and country of manufacturer, stated in the
Purchase Order (PO)/Indent of SPC and wherever applicable shall have a valid product registration
from NMRA.

3. Maintaining the validity of the product registration during the period of supply(delivery schedule),
obtaining import license / manufacture licensing at NMRA, is a pre-requisite for the supply of surgical
items. Hence all suppliers shall produce relevant valid registration certificates/licenses, when
requested by MSD/SPC.

When the validity of the product/manufacturing licenses and registrations of NMRA (eg;
manufacturing license, product registration and GMP certificates), of local manufacturers / local
suppliers, lapses during the year or during the period of supply (delivery schedule), it shall be
extended / renewed by the supplier. A certified copies of afore mentioned valid certificates shall be
submitted to MSD by the supplier when deliveries are made.

4. The number of batches per consignment shall be minimal. Batch quantity shall be an equal multiple of
the quantity of the consignment and the proportionate size of the batch quantity shall be not less than
15% of the quantity in the consignment.

5. If MSD decides to accept a part of full consignment, with deviations from certain tender conditions
(eg: with regard to labeling/packaging etc). due to an urgency, that shall be done subject to, either
rectifying the defect within 05 working days by the supplier, or recovering the total cost [a] of
rectifying the defect by MSD (via a duly contracted third party providing such services), from the
supplier with a 25% administrative charge on the labeling cost. (total charge = [a]+[a]x0.25) or 2% of
the invoiced value, whichever is the highest.

All possible tender deviations such as Packing, labeling, delivery schedule, storage status, payment
mode & conditions, etc., shall be communicated and agreed upon before accepting the tender award by
the supplier. Noncompliance of same shall be considered as tender violations, to apply surcharge (as
clause No. 37).

6. The specifications of the product offered by the suppliers in the tender, shall match with the tender

specifications for the item and any form of alternate offers for the same, will not be entertained,
when there are product/s offered in compliance with the tender specification.

Shelf life & Warrantees

7. In respect of Non consumables; laboratory items and surgical items: Manufacturer or supplier or local
agent shall provide a warranty for a period, not less than as specified in the specification of the item
and /or it's sub components/articles supplied (eg: Special Instrument sets), unless otherwise agreed
upon prior to awarding the tender.

The supplier's invoice shall indicate, the validity period of the warrantee from the date of receiving
goods at MSD and a warrantee card with all details, including the local contact details of warrantee
services provider, shall also be inserted in each individual pack.



Foreign suppliers of all such items shall have their own local agent in Sri Lanka, capable of providing
technical support, repair and spares, when necessary (This clause No. 07 is not applicable for all
Pharmaceuticals and all Consumable Surgical & Laboratory items)

8. Freshly manufactured stocks of the product shall be supplied; thereby the residual Shelf Life (shelf life
remaining at the time of delivery of goods at the MSD stores) of the product, shall be 85% of the
product shelf life specified in Indent/PO or as certified in the product registration certificate or
indicated in any other way by NMRA)

(a) When the shelf life is not specified in the indent/PO/item spec; the requested shelf life shall be
considered as, 36 months for consumable surgical items. (Shelf life of not applicable for surgical
non-consumables) and 24 months for Pharma/Laboratory items. The Difference of the residual and
requested product shelf life shall not exceed 1/6th (one sixth) of the original product shelf life.

(b) In the violation of the above tender condition, Director/MSD reserves the right to accept a reduced

quantity, that is usable (as per the actual consumption rate) up to three months before the expiry of
same and will subject to application of a penalty (as clause No. 37 and footnote 01)

Standards & Quality

9. Standards; In respect of all Pharmaceutical products supplied, shall comply Pharmacopoeia Standards
that are indicated in the item specifications, other Pharmacopoeia Standards accepted in the product
registration by the National Medicines Regulatory Authority.

10. As per the product registration dossier approved by NMRA, the product information leaflet (PIL) for
the Pharmaceuticals items and the user manual/instruction pamphlet for surgical items. With
information to users regarding the; storage conditions, maintenance, and other product compatibilities,
shall be provided with the product, for acceptance of goods by MSD.

Any product deficient of or incompatible with, its sub-components/accessories, not at the specified
quality standards or all its components not unitized appropriately in packaging (as a set) shall be
rejected.

11. Withdrawal from use of items due to quality failure found as manufacturer's fault:
(a). In case of batch withdrawal, value of entire batch quantity supplied shall be recovered from the
supplier.
(b).In case of product withdrawal, value of entire product quantity supplied shall be recovered from
the supplier.
(c). In the event of either a) or b) above, supplier shall be charged the total cost involved for MSD, of
the quality failed supplies with 25% administrative charge of the same.

12. The storage conditions and the packing requirements of the product shall conform to the information
given by the manufacturer and accepted by NMRA for the product registration or shall conform to the
information submitted for waiver of registration granted by NMRA in exceptional circumstances.(refer
clause No.24)



If the offered product, deviate from NMRA registered product features, supplier must provide with the
bid, a declaration to certify the NMRA accepted product details such as; storage conditions, pack
details/contents/sizes and standard batch quantity/size of the product.

13. Immediately after delivery at MSD, the consignments shall be subjected to testing appropriately
drawn, one random batch sample (Post-delivery sample) of the consignment at a government/semi-
government/accredited laboratory (to be selectively applied for Surgical & Lab items, depending on
availability of testing methodology and facilities)

If the sample is found to be substandard, random batch samples will be tested from all the batches/lots
in the consignment, and entire expenses on such tests, like value of samples, transport, sampling and
testing charges, etc, will be recovered from the supplier.

14. Consignments supplied to MSD violating the storage conditions indicated on product labels and/or
product information leaflet (as accepted for product registration at NMRA), shall be considered as
quality affected consignments and quality assurance of such consignments shall be carried out by post-
delivery testing at government / semi government laboratory in Sri Lanka or at an accredited
laboratory (foreign/local). All the expenses on such an event, including storage cost shall be borne by
the supplier. If found to be quality affected the consignment will be treated as quality failed (as clause
No.11).

Pack size, Labeling & Packaging

15. Offers for pack sizes at a lower level(smaller quantity per pack) than the pack size specified in the
item description/specification and MSD order List, are also acceptable, but higher level (larger
quantity per pack) pack sizes will not be entertained unless otherwise offered with the original bid and
accepted by the procurement committee, with the concurrence of MSD.

16. In respect of bulk packs of all pharmaceuticals (not applicable for blister/strip packs),
"DHS" mark shall be ;
(a). embossed or printed in case of tablets
(b). printed in case of capsules

Above condition can be waved off, if the purchase order quantity is less than 100,000 tablets/capsules,
with deliveries in one/more lots or when an exemption is notified in the special order conditions of the
relevant MSD order list (This clause No. 16 is not applicable for all consumable and Non
consumable Surgical and Laboratory Items)

17. Each; innermost pack, vial/ampoule, pre-filled syringe or bottle, shall bear the item Description, SR
No, Batch No/Lot no., Product Reference/Catalogue No.s of Surgical items), Date of Manufacture,
Date of Expiry (of consumables only) and "STATE LOGO" of Government of Sri Lanka.

It is essential to include and exactly match the dates of Expiry (not applicable for Surgical Non-
consumables) & date of Manufacture (in any form as "Year & Month" or "No Exp."), in the innermost
pack and supplier's invoice.

18. Description of the Item, SR No, Date of Manufacture, Date of Expiry, Batch No, Name and address
of manufacturer and "STATE LOGQO" of Sri Lanka Government shall be clearly marked on the outer
covering of the individual/innermost pack containing the minimum unit of measure, including blister
& strip cards and on the outer cover of the carton/box.



Any deviations of the Date of Manufacture (DOM)/ Date of Expiry(DOE)declared in the offer shall be
approved by MSD and DOM & DOE shall consist of at least the year & month.

19. All outer most cartons (shipping packages) shall bear the MSD Purchase Order No, SPC Indent No.,
SR No, Batch No, and Date of Expiry in size 1.5cm letters / figures in prominently visible manner.
This may be printed, stenciled or label properly affixed.

20. Batch Number of the product shall be separately Barcoded (in Code 128 or 2D formats) and Barcode
shall be printed on the labels at all levels of packing as described below, conforming to the industry
standards in Barcode printing and pasting.

Format shall be according to Code 128 or 2D standards.
Maximum barcode size shall be 5.0cm (length) x 2.5cm (width).

21. In case of receiving goods under inappropriate packaging conditions(not in good order), was to be
sorted out by MSD to select the items in good order by 100% checking/handling of the consignment,
all expenses incurred to MSD in such an event (including demurrage charges, cold stores charges,
labor charges etc. or any other charges incurred until goods are ready for acceptance), have to be paid
to MSD by the local supplier, before attending to checking the consignment 100%, by MSD.

In respect of SPC imported supplies, if the local agent does not follow suit as above, such extra
expenses incurred to MSD shall be recovered from the supplier by SPC and refund to MSD.

Storage Conditions & Temperature

22. If the storage temperature & conditions are not specified in the item specification, NMRA accepted
product storage conditions, shall conform to Sri Lankan ambient storage conditions in the ranges of
30% +/- 2% temperature and 75% +/-5% relative humidity. The product storage conditions shall be
clearly indicated at all levels of labels/packages/boxes.

23. Maintenance of Cold Chain;
a. In case of cold storage items, cold chain monitors (temperature recording devices) shall be included
for each carton and the cold chain shall be maintained according to the manufacturer's instructions
during storage, transport and delivery.

b. Supplier shall use suitable prominently visible identification marks of international standard, with
appropriate colours and sizes for easy identification of cold cargo. Supplier shall use standardized
USB Devices for temperature data logging inside the packages and shall provide free of charge,
data logger readers &/ software (reading apps compatible with Windows-07/latest) to wharf
department of SPC in advance, to enable examining the maintenance of cold chain in transit, and
before taking over the consignment by MSD.

c. If the cold chain break is observed at the time of taking over the consignments by MSD, such
consignments shall be rejected, indicating the reason on the relevant WDN or copy of the delivery
documents. In such an event, the SPC shall arrange necessary cold storage for the consignment
until 'observed cold chain break' is investigated leading to acceptance / total rejection of
consignment and the expenses born by MSD / SPC in arranging the cold storage shall be recovered
from the supplier.



d. The vehicles transporting cold cargo to MSD shall be equipped with temperature monitoring
devices and the vehicle shall have NMRA approval for transport of pharmaceuticals.

e. The suppliers shall dispatch consignments of the items, which require coldchain maintenance, to
arrive in Sri Lanka during Monday to Thursday to avoid additional demurrage & storage charges
during weekends, during which MSD stores is closed. In case of non-compliance of this condition,
any additional expenses incurred to MSD and SPC, to Custom clear/store/receive such
consignments shall be recovered from the supplier.

24. In respect of the products requiring controlled temperature storage (Eg. < 25%, 2-25%, 15-20%/30°c,

2-8% etc.), supplier shall provide MSD with latest product stability study reports with the invoice of
the consignment.(report shall include studies; at 30°c +/- 2% & 75% +/- 5% RH for AC stored items
and at 25% +/- 2% & 60% +/- 5% RH for Cold stored items. It shall be a true copy of the latest report
submitted to NMRA or a report issued within last 05 years). (refer clause No.12)

Delivery Requirements

25. All items shall be supplied as per the latest/final delivery schedule, communicated to the supplier, as

an amended Indent/PO delivery schedule (if not amended, original schedule in the Indent/PO will
apply) mutually agreed between MSD& SPC, at the time of establishing the payment terms (L/C, DP,
TT, etc). Any deviation from this agreed delivery schedule shall be treated as a defaulted delivery.

Contravening the above directions, if the delivery schedule is violated by the supplier for no fault of
MSD/SPC/MOH and in the event MSD decides to accept any such consignment in full or part thereof,
that is delivered after the due delivery date, Condition No. 27 on delayed deliveries, shall be applied.

26. All consignments shall be delivered at Medical Supplies Division or an alternate receiving point as

directed. However sending consignments to reach Sri Lanka from 15th December to 10th January
shall be avoided, unless otherwise prior approval has been granted by MSD for such deliveries.

27. Defaulted consignments with respect to delivery schedule shall only be considered for acceptance,

subject to a penalty imposed for the delay due to suppliers fault, allowing a grace period up to two
weeks. Consignments delivered after that grace period shall be considered for acceptance subject to a
penalty to the supplier as described below ;

(a). A penalty of 0.5% per day of the consignment value, calculated commencing from the 15th day
up to 60th day delay from the due delivery date, as per the indent/PO or its’ latest amended delivery
schedules.

(b). When the delay exceeds 60days purchase order will be considered as automatically cancelled, on
defaulted performance. In such a situation, MSD reserve the right to recover liquidated damages or to
revoke the cancellation (eg. if payments have been released prior to such a cancellation), and accept
the consignment subject to a 25% admin surcharge.

28. (1). If any local purchases were to be made by MSD/SPC to ensure continuity of supply (due to

noncompliance of Indent/PO/its' amended; delivery schedule); in the ensuing period inclusive of the
grace period for delivery from due delivery date, extra expenditure incurred on such local purchases,
over the landed cost of relevant SPC main order, shall be recovered from the supplier.



(i1). If a delivery defaulted (violating delivery schedule in the indent/PO) SPC supplier/his local agent,
who participate in an urgent local purchase tender of SPC or MSD for the same item, quoting the same
product or any similar product, is bound to supply the local purchase order at the landed cost of the
defaulted SPC main order. In violations of the same, the cost difference will be set off from the
payments to the supplier of the corresponding SPC main order.

29. In respect of local manufacturers/ local suppliers, all deliveries shall be made only on week days
excluding public holidays, also allowing adequate time to enable the completion of the receiving
process at MSD stores before 3.30 p.m.

In the event of failure to meet this deadline due to supplier's fault (eg. In delivery; time, product,
document, etc.) goods shall be accepted on the following working day, such date shall be counted for
working out penalties as per No. 27 (regarding defaulted consignment) of the conditions of supply.

As an alternative, supplier can request MSD to take over the consignment on the same day, subject to
settling all additional expenses (i.e. staff OT, forklift charge, etc.) of MSD, by the supplier.

30. The extension of L/C's overstepping delivery schedules in the Indent/PO/its' amendments, shall not in
any way affect the recovery of late delivery charges, as per Condition No. 27 (regarding defaulted
consignments) and any other direct or indirect additional costs/liquidated damages,
relating/consequent to extension of L/C.

31. When adequate storage space is not available at MSD, to accept a delivery defaulted consignment
(deviating from the delivery schedule in the Indent/PO/its' amendments) under the condition No. 27,
any additional expenses caused to MSD or SPC in arranging temporary external storage and other
expenses (eg. demurrage, detention, container storage, re-handling cum transport, etc.) shall be borne
by the supplier.

Documents & Information

32. MSD Order No, Item Description, SR No, Batch No., Date of Manufacture, Date of Expiry and
product Storage Condition, shall be indicated in all Supply Invoices and detailed Packing Lists.

33. One of the tender samples of the selected bid shall be forwarded to MSD, for using as a reference
sample (can make it; a part of the last consignment or a returnable to supplier) for checking the
conformity of the consignments received under the indent/PO. (applicable for all surgical items and
laboratory regular items except when specified in respective order lists).

The product artwork or dimensional detail diagrams, product Catalogues and Catalog No's, as
necessary for the surgical items (not relevant to pharmaceutical & Laboratory items) shall be
provided with the bid document, for reference in the; tender evaluation by SPC, ascertaining (before
awarding) user acceptance of deviations from the spec by MSD and inspecting the consignments
delivered to MSD.

The artwork of the; specimen labels, minimum pack and outer most box/shipper carton, that satisfies
the above mentioned labeling conditions shall be provided before signing the contract with the
performance bond.

34 The supplier shall submit all shipping documents to (Including Bills of Lading / Draft Air Way Bills
etc.) SPC Imports department and MSD by e-mail (follow instructions in website www.msd.gov.lk ),



at least 03 days before the Expected Time of Arrival (ETA) of sea freighted consignments & 02 days
before the ETA of Air freighted consignments.

35. After releasing the Indent/PO or establishing L/C, the latest logistical position of manufacturing &
supply on the Indent/PO, shall be updated biweekly through e-mails to SPC with a copy to MSD by
the supplier.( follow instructions in the website www.msd.gov.lk)

If it is not complied or the information so provided are found to be incomplete/false, the grace period
(for supply delays) mentioned in the condition No. 27 will not be applicable.

Common conditions

36. In addition to the general conditions of supply given herein, item/order-list specific amendments,
exclusions or additions to the same, stated in the covering letter of the order list and any other relevant
conditions as per the tender document issued by SPC, are also applicable. The order/item specific; new
conditions or amendments to General Order Conditions, will be included in the order list itself and as a
remark entry in the MSMIS order records.

37. Administrative surcharge of 25%(on the value of goods), will be applied for tender condition
violations that cause deficiencies in supply with respect to; quality, standards & specifications, short
packing & short supply or delayed delivery as per the cabinet decision. (eg. As in conditions No.
08,05,10,13)

Abbreviations :NMRA ; National Medicines Regulatory Authority/Sri Lanka, SPC ; State
Pharmaceuticals Corporation, MSD; Medical Supplies Division,

Special Conditions

¢)) Suppliers should submit all shipping documents including the Bill of lading or Air Way Bill to SPC at
least 2-3 days prior to arrival of the consignments to prevent any delay in clearance.

Demurrage / additional charges if any which become payable due to supplier’s failure to comply with
this
requirement will be claimed from the supplier.

(I1) In the event of an award made to you on this tender, SPC reserve the right to cancel/suspend the
procuring of said order in any stage, if you would be placed the defaulted supplier’s list due to
quality failure found in your previous supplies made to SPC or non compliance of contractual
agreement.

(III)  This bid is administered by the provisions of the “Public Contract Act No. 3 of 1987” and therefore, in
the event bidder is to retain an agent, representative, nominee for and on behalf of Bid or shall register
himself and such public contact act in accordance with the section 10 of the Public Contract Act and
produce such valid original certificate of registration with the bid.

(IV)  Where a purchase for a particular item is being made for the first time from a supplier, or
where there are previous quality failures on goods supplied by a Particular supplier payments
will only be made upon testing the quality and standards of the goods and comparing the
bulk supply with the samples provided along with the offer.

V) Destination Terminal Handling charges (THC) should be borne by the supplier at the Port of
Loading. Hence when the C&F prices are quoted this should be inclusive of THC.

(VI) The bid submitted should be duly signed and endorsed by the Bidder/ Tenderer himself (with
the name and designation of the signatory) or by the representative. Representatives submit



(VII)

(VIII)

(1X)

X)

(XD)

offers on behalf of their principals should submit a letter of authorization and power of
attorney (if signing on behalf of the

principals) and also should submit documentary proof on their registration as per the Act. No.
03 of 1987 with the Department of the Registrar of Companies — Sri Lanka.

In the event of delivery of consignments deviating from given delivery schedule by MSD due
to default of supplier and same is rejected due lack of storage space available at MSD
warehouses, any resulting demurrage charges incurred shall be borne by the suppliers
concerned.

All Shipment should be made exclusively on vessels belonging to the Ceylon Shipping
Corporation or those chartered by CSC. Shipments on other vessels will be permitted in
instances where vessels of the Ceylon Shipping Corporation do not call at the Port of Shipment
or if they are not available for timely shipment of cargo. In which event the supplier should
attach a waiver certificate issued by Ceylon Shipping Corporation on their Authorized Agent in
the supplier’s country.

Procurement Committee has the authority to decide whether pre-shipment/pre delivery / post
delivery samples to be tested. In such cases the supplier will have to bear the cost of testing
samples.

The recommended storage mentioned on the product label should be maintained at transit
also and storage condition should be clearly showed on Bill of Lading/Airway Bill and Invoice.

a) For products which are imported to Sri Lanka, the registration shall be valid until the last
consignment  to be procured is received by the Procuring Entity (PE).

b) For products which are manufactured in Sri Lanka, the registration shall be valid until the last
delivery of the products to be procured is received by the PE.

(XII) Supplier shall submit the signed contract within 14 days of receiving of the contract

agreement from SPC,

(XIII) The below mentioned documents (the original or copies certified by the attorney

at law) should be submitted along with copy documents to SPC.

A certified copy of the Certificate of Analysis/warranty
A certified copy of the Customs declaration

Original of the Import License

Original of the Customs Assessment Notice

Certificate copy of NMRA or WOR

uRpWNKE

Note : A certified copy of Business registration Certificate (by an Attorney at low)
should be submitted with the offer

F: Global Tender - Bid Document for Surgical Items MPC




Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 28.08.2025 - 39649

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Thu, 28 Aug 2025 07:05:30 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd

Supply of 3 Diameter RTW Hoses & Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.:
KPR/20A/2025
Attachments: KPR-20A-2025 - Extension Notice.pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:25 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr

Subject: : CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd Supply of 3 Diameter
RTW Hoses & Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.: KPR/20A/2025

CIR - 282 - Extension Notice - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd Supply of 3 Diameter RTW Hoses
& Dry Disconnected Couplings with Accessories Tender Ref. No.: KPR/20A/2025

Dear Sir or Madam

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd.. Sealed bids are invited from
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

CIR - 282 - Uzatma Bildirimi - Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd. 3 Capli RTW Hortumlari ve
Aksesuarlariyla Birlikte Kuru Baglantisiz Baglanti Elemanlar Temini ihale Referans No.: KPR/20A/2025
Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiyiikelciligi olarak, ... Ceylon Petroleum Storage
Terminals Ltd ...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet
duyariz. Uluslararasi line sahip iireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili
acentelerden kapal tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyiukelciligimiz, Tirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi igin litfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz



Best Regards

Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21




EXTENSION NOTICE

CEYLON PETROLEUM STORAGE TERMINALS LIMITED

SUPPLY OF 3” DIAMETER RUBBER TRANSFER HOSES WITH WRAPPED SURFACE
(RTW) AND DRY DISCONNECTED COUPLINGS (DDC) WITH ACCESSORIES
TENDER REF NO: KPR/20A/2025

This refers to the Bid Notice published in the Daily News on 15.07.2025 in respect of the above
tender.

The general public is hereby informed that the closing/opening date and time of the tender has
been extended up to 1400 hrs (IST) on Tuesday, 02nd September 2025.

Original procurement documents can be obtained from the undersigned upon submission of a
written request, during working days between 0900 hrs and 1400 hrs. (IST) up to 01.09.2025.

All other terms and conditions of the procurement documents shall remain same & unchanged.

Clarifications (if any) may be obtained from the Manager Procurement on Tel: +94-11-2572156/
+94-11-5750764, Fax: +94-11-2572155, Email: procure@cpstl.Ik.

The Chairman

Department Procurement Committee (Major)
C/o Manager Procurement

Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Limited
Procurement Function

01st Floor, New Building

Kolonnawa, Wellampitiya

Sri Lanka.



Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 28.08.2025 - 39647

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Thu, 28 Aug 2025 07:25:32 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 284 - Tender Notice - Lanka Mineral Sands Limited Sale of Heavy
Mineral Sands Tender Reference No - LMS/MKT/TDR/25/02

Attachments: TENDER NOTICE - 25.02 (1) - New .pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 4:43 PM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr

Subject: CIR - 284 - Tender Notice - Lanka Mineral Sands Limited Sale of Heavy Mineral Sands Tender
Reference No - LMS/MKT/TDR/25/02

CIR - 284 - Tender Notice - Lanka Mineral Sands Limited Sale of Heavy Mineral Sands Tender Reference
No - LMS/MKT/TDR/25/02

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Lanka Mineral Sands Limited. Sealed bids are invited from internationally
renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.
Thank you.

CIR - 284 - ihale ilani - Lanka Mineral Sands Limited Agir Mineral Kumlari Satisi ihale Referans
Numarasi — LMS/MKT/TDR/25/02

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Bliyiikelgiligi olarak, ... Lanka Mineral Sands Limited
...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyarnz. Uluslararasi
iine sahip ureticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali
tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyukelciligimiz, Tirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi i¢in liitfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz



Best Regards

Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21




TENDER NOTICE

THE GOVERNMENT OF

DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA
MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT

LANKA MINERAL SANDS LIMITED

SALE OF HEAVY MINERAL SANDS
INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING

TENDER REFERENCE NO: LMS/MKT/TDR/25/02

The Chairman of Standing High Level Procurement Committee, on behalf of Lanka Mineral Sands Limited, invites international
bids online from the parties interested in buying the following heavy mineral sands products produced in Sri Lanka by
processing beach mineral sands. The sales process has advanced to receive the bids online on customized order quantity and
award the sales orders on a spot basis. The local parties who have achieved the eligible criteria for submission of bids and
interested to purchase the product to add further value to the product could also submit their bids.

THE PRODUCTS ON SALE AND OTHER RELEVENT DETAILS

Moisture 0.50% Max
HS Code 26140020

IN PRODUCT QUANTITY BID PACKAGE DELIVERY TERM DATE & TIME OF
NO ON SALE SECURITY TYPE BID SUBMISSION
(METRIC IN USD AND CLOSING
TONNE)
01 | Ilmenite Pulmoddai stock 85,000 50,000 In Bulk Ex —works
(Category A) Pulmoddai
(TiO2 49%- 51%)
Moisture 0.50% Max 16/09/2025
HS Code 26140010 10.00am to
10.15a.m
at
02 | Ilmenite Trincomalee stock 15,000 30,000 In Bulk Ex —works The Auditorium of the
(Category B) Warehouse at Ministry of Industry
(TiO2 49%- 51%) Trincomalee Harbor & Entrepreneurship
Moisture 0.50% Max Development.
HS Code 26140010 P.0. Box 570,
No73/1, Galle Road,
Colombo — 03
03 | Zircon 900 17,500 In40kgs | Ex - works Sri Lanka
(ZrO; 65% - 67%) Bagged Pulmoddai
Moisture 0.50% Max
HS Code 26151000
04 | Rutile 2,000 20,000 In 40kgs Ex - works
(TiO2 95% - 97%) Bagged Pulmoddai




05

High Titanium Ilmenite
(Lot 01)

(TiO2 59% - 61%)
Moisture 0.50% Max
HS Code 26140010

3,000

13,500

In Bulk

Ex -works
Pulmoddai

06

High Titanium I[lmenite
(Lot 02)

(TiO2 57% - 60%)
Moisture 2.00% Max

HS Code 26140010

“as is in the existing stock”

5,000

20,000

In Bulk

Ex -works
Pulmoddai

07

Crude Monazite
Monazite 40% - 43%
Zircon  40% - 44%
Moisture 0.50%

HS Code 26159000

300

10,000

In Bulk

Ex - works
Pulmoddai

08

Zircon Concentrate
Ilmenite - 6.50% - 9.00%
Rutile - 8.00% - 10.00%
Zircon -25.00%- 35.00%
Moisture— 2.00%Max

HS Code 26151000

“as 1s in the existing
stock”

20,000

50,000

In Bulk

Ex — Works
Pulmoddai

09

Crude Rutile Oversize
Ilmenite 27.08%
Rutile 21.88%
Zircon 11.51%
Garnet 10.94%
Moisture 2.00%

HS Code 26140090

“as is in the existing
stock”

6,000

22,000

In Bulk

Ex - works
Pulmoddai




The complete Bidding Documents, consisting of Introduction, Invitations for Bids, Specifications of products on
sale, Terms & Conditions, Bidding Forms and Contract Form are published in the official websites
www.lankamineralsands.com & www.industry.gov.lk and Sri Lankan Missions Overseas & foreign Missions in
Sri Lanka as well. The Interested Parties could visit the websites and download Bidding Documents free of charge.

The Bid Form downloaded should be used for the submission of the bid. The interested eligible bidder could
submit their bid for the purchase of any Mineral Sands product upon their requirement subject to products on
sale. However, the bidder who wishes to obtain the Bid Form from Seller as an alternative should send an official
request on email to marketing@lmsl.gov.lk or minmarketing@sltnet.lk addressing Marketing Manager, Lanka
Mineral Sands Limited, No. 341/13, Sarana Mawatha, Rajagiriya, Sri Lanka retaining a length to ensure the
receipt of Bid Form on time.

The bid should accompany the bid security in the amount as specified against the products on sale above and the
copies of documents specified in the sub-clause 4.6.6 & 4.6.7 1 of the clause 4.6, Preparation of Bid under Section
4, Terms & Conditions of Sales. The Bid Security should be in cash by fund transfer/ telegraphic transfer or in
the form of bank guarantee (Specimen Bid Guarantee Form is enclosed with bidding documents — SECTION 05
- ¢) issued by licensed commercial bank in Sri Lanka against the counter guarantee of buyer’s rated bank which
is reputed one acceptable to the seller.

The Bid Security in cash will only be accepted upon credit of the payment to the bank account of the seller
mentioned in the sub-clause 4.6.6 & 4.6.7 — i of clause 4.6 of the bidding document and confirmed the bank
guarantee by the seller’s bank. A single PDF of prepared consisting with the bid form duly filled in & signed by
the signatory and foregoing supported documents that is protected by the bidder himself positing time to be
opened at 10.00 a.m. of Colombo, Sri Lanka on 16/09/2025 or using own password to open should be sent to
email tender@lmsl.gov.lk with copy to Imslmineraltender(@gmail.com to receive on or before 16/09/2025 at
10.00a.m. The bidder should use a valid domain for email in accordance with high security information rules.

The bidder, who sent the bid on PDF protected with their own password, should send their password on same
email to receive seller’s email tender@lmsl.gov.lk with copy to Imslmineraltender@gmail.com within 10.00a.m.
—10.15a.m. of Colombo, Sri Lanka on 16/09/2025.

The bids not complying with the above instructions, the late bids and the bids have no password within 10.00
am. — 10.15 a.m. of Colombo, Sri Lanka on 16/09/2025 will be rejected and not considered for evaluation.
Therefore, bidders should ensure to send their bids and password on time.

The bids received will be opened by the Bid Opening Committee in the Auditorium of the Ministry of Industry
and Entrepreneurship Development, PO Box 570, No. 73/1, Galle Road, Colombo 03, Sri Lanka at 10.15 a.m. of
Colombo, Sri Lanka on 16/09/2025. The bidder or his authorized representative who chooses to attend at the
opening of bids is permitted by the seller. The seller will acknowledge the receipt of the bid to the bidders no
sooner the bids are opened.

For further information and clarification, please contact Marketing Manager of Lanka Mineral Sands Limited and
Marketing Division on Telephone +94112883965, +94112883951-2, +94112883954, Fax +94 11 2882668 and
Email marketing@lmsl.gov.lk/ minmarketing@sltnet.lk

Chairman,

Standing High Level Procurement Committee - LMSL
Ministry Of Industry and Entrepreneurship Development
P.O. Box 570,

No73/1, Galle Road,

Colombo — 03, Sri Lanka

2025/08/24




Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 26.08.2025 - 39185

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Tue, 26 Aug 2025 10:39:43 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 281 - Tender Notice - Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition
Procurement Unit (CEFAP)

Attachments: Advertisment English (1).pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 1:27 PM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr

Subject: CIR - 281 - Tender Notice - Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit
(CEFAP)

CIR - 281 - Tender Notice - Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP
Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP .....
Sealed bids are invited from internationally renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents
abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

Thank you.

CIR - 281 - ihale ilani - Ticari Patlayici Atesli Silahlar ve Mithimmat Tedarik Birimi (CEFAP)

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiyiikelgiligi olarak, ... Ticari Patlayici Atesli Silahlar ve
Miihimmat Tedarik Birimi ...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten
memnuniyet duyariz. Uluslararasi iine sahip lireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya
yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

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

Commercial Explosive Fire arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP) has scheduled to invite tenders
for following quantities of Explosives, firearms and ammunitions for year 2025.

S:no Discription Total Requirement Requirement of
(Qty) Sample (Qty)
01 | Detornator Electric (6 mtr) 1,000,000 No’s 100 No’s
02 | Cartridge 12 Bore SG 150,000 No’s 25 No’s
03 | Cartridge 12 Bore No 04 100,000 No’s 25 No’s
04 | Cartridge 16 Bore SSG 10,000 No’s 25 No’s
05 | Cartridge 16 Bore No 04 10,000 No’s 25 No’s

Eligible and interested foreign parties may obtain further information from following address and need to
forward samples as indicated above in quantities and initiate importing process through a local agent.

Attention : Director CEFAP Unit

Address X Commercial Explosives,Firearms and Ammunition Procurement Unit,
Government Explosives Magazine,
Welisara,Ragama.

Telephone : 0112958227-0112955514

Email : director.cefap@gmail.com




Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 26.08.2025 - 39169

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Tue, 26 Aug 2025 07:40:03 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: - 275 - Invitation for Bids (IFB) - Ministry of Defence Major overhaul and
Service Life Extension of AN-32B Aircraft for the Sri Lanka Air Force

Attachments: ENG-08202025190112.pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 8:41 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: - 275 - Invitation for Bids (IFB) - Ministry of Defence Major overhaul and Service Life Extension of
AN-32B Aircraft for the Sri Lanka Air Force

- 275 - Invitation for Bids (IFB) - Ministry of Defence Major overhaul and Service Life Extension of AN—
32B Aircraft for the Sri Lanka Air Force

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Ministry of Defence.. Sealed bids are invited from internationally renowned
manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

Thank you.

CIR - - 275 - Teklif Daveti (IFB) - Savunma Bakanhgi, Sri Lanka Hava Kuvvetleri igcin AN-32B Ugaginin
Biiyiik Revizyonu ve Hizmet Omriiniin Uzatiimasi

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Biiyiikelgiligi olarak, ...- Savunma Bakanligi, Sri Lanka Hava
Kuvvetler ...tarafindan yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyariz.
Uluslararasi iine sahip lireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden
kapal tekliflerin sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

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




—

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
SRI LANKA AIR FORCE

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)
MAJOR OVERHAUL AND SERVICE LIFE EXTENSION OF
AN-32B AIRCRAFT FOR THE SRI LANKA AIR FORCE

The Chairman, Standing High Level Procurement Committee (SHLPC), Ministry of Defence, Sri Lanka on behalf of the Secretary,
Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenapura, Kotte, Sri Lanka now invites sealed bids from eligible
and qualified bidders in Sri Lanka, or abroad for the “Major Overhaul and Service Life Extension of AN-32B Aircraft for the Sri

Lanka Air Force” The details of the procurement are as follows;

Procurement Description Bid Security Last Date of Non Date and Date and
S5/ | Identification Value Issuing of Bidding | Refundable time of Bid time of Bid
No. Number & Period Documents Fee (Rs.) closing opening
01 | AHQ/24/- Major Overhaul and Service | Rs. 17,650,950.00] 16" November | 100,000.00 | 17* November | 17" November
FR/ANT/1004 | Life Extension of SCM-868 up to 2025 2025 at 2025 at
(S/NQ 3410) AN-32B Aircraft] 10 June 2026 1060 hrs 1000 ks
02 | AHQ/24/- Major Overhaul and Service |Rs. 17,650,950.00} 16* November | 100,600.00 [ 17* November |17 November
FR/ANT/1005 | Life Extension of SCM-869 up to 2025 2025 at 2025 at
(S/No 3504) AN-32B Aircraft | 10% June 2026 1000 hrs 1100 hrs

[FFI

Bidding will be conducted through international Competitive Bidding (1CB} method.

Interested bidders may purchase a complete set of Bidding Documents in English Janguage from the Procurement Branch, Ministry
of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenapura, Kotte (Tele- +94112390719, Fax- +94112390720, E-mail
(procurement@defence.lk) on the submission of a written application to the Chief Financial Officer I (Procurement & Froject)
during the dates mentioned in para 1, between 0900 hrs tq 1500 hrs on every working day with effect from 18" August 2025 to 16"
November 2025 after paying the Non-refundable fee indicated against each procurement to the Secretary, Ministry of Defence,
Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenapura, Kotte and the Bidding Document can be inspected (Free of Charge) at
Procurement Branch, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte from 0900 hrs to 1500 hrs.
The method of payment of the non-refundable deposit will be in cash.

All Interested Bidders who have purchased bidding documents are allowed to inspect the AN-32B Aircraft at SLAF Base Katunayake
from 18" August 2025 to 16" November 2025 between 0900 hrs to 1500 hrs on every working day.

Completed bid proposal must be couriered/ delivered to the address below, marked with Tender [dentification Number on or before
the stipulated time and date mentioned in above para 1-and late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened immediately after the
closing of the bids in the presence of the bidders/ bidders’ representatives who choose to attend the Bid Opening, in person at the
address below as per the referred time and dates mentioned above. No bidder or his representative will be permitted to attend the bid

opening after the bid closing time.

Procurement Branch,
2™ Floor, Ministry of Defence, Defence Headquarters Complex,

Sri Jayewardenapura, Kotte, Sri Lanka.

A pre-bid meeting will be held or. 08" September 2025 at 1100 hrs at the Sri Lanka Air Force, Defence Headquarters Complex, St
Jayewardenapura, Kotte. ’

All prospective bidders shall submit a Bid Security in the form of an irrevocable and unconditional Bank Guarantee, en-cashable
upon the first written demand, for the value and period specified in para 1 above from: a commercial bank operating in Sri Lanka and
approved by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka or a foreign bank operating cutside Sri Lanka, provided that the relevant bank Guarantee
is confirmed by a commercial bank operating in Sri Lanka and approved by the Central Bank. It should be addressed to the Secretary

Ministry of Defence.

The bidders may liaise with the following Officer of the Sri Lanka Air Force for further information.

Chief Procurement Officer

Procurement Division

LL2 Floor, Sri Lanka Air Force Headquarters,

P.O. Box 594, Defence Headquarters Complex,

Sri Jayewardenepura, Kotte

Telephone: +94112347694, +94112441044 (Extension 11902)
Fax: +94112441553, Email: cpd@slaf.gov.lk, acpot@slaf.gov.lk

4
D SELATINE

Staff Off

er Procurement Tenders
Sri Lanka Ad

Force Headguarters

Chairman
Standing High Level Procurement Committee

Ministry of Defence




Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 26.08.2025 - 39168

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Tue, 26 Aug 2025 07:40:12 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Construction of a Jet A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction
of Jet A-1 Storage Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications
Attachments: Extension Notice B212025 (1).pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 8:35 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Construction of a Jet
A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction of Jet A-1 Storage
Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications

CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Construction of a Jet A-1
Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction of Jet A-1 Storage
Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Ceylon Petroleum Corporation.. Sealed bids are invited from internationally
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

CIR - 276 - Teklif Davetinin Uzatiimasi - Ceylon Petrol Sirketi

Muthurajawela’dan Katunayake'deki BIA’ya Jet A-1 Yakit Transfer Boru Hatti insaati ile Jet A-1
Depolama Tanklan ve ilgili Tesislerin insaati ve Degisiklikleri

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Bliyiikelgiligi olarak, ... Ceylon Petrol Sirketi ...tarafindan
yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyariz. Uluslararasi line sahip
iireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali tekliflerin
sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyiukelciligimiz, Tirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi igin litfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz



CIR - 276 - Teklif Davetinin Uzatilmasi - Ceylon Petrol Sirketi

Muthurajawela’dan Katunayake'deki BIA’ya Jet A-1 Yakit Transfer Boru Hatti insaati ile Jet A-1 Depolama
Tanklari ve ilgili Tesislerin insaati ve Degisiklikleri

Best Regards

Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢c Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21




Ministry of Energy

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Construction of a Jet A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and
Construction of Jet A-1 Storage Tanks and associated facilities with modifications to the
existing Terminal at Muthurajawela

B/21/2025

EXTENSION NOTICE

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation (CPC) hereby invites the attention of prospective bidders who
are interested to participate for the bid with reference to the bidding document appeared in
the website under the above heading.

The deadline for submission of bids which was determined to close at 1400 hrs. on 18.08.2025
has now been extended up to 1400 hrs. on 17.10.2025 & will be opened immediately thereafter
at the office of Manager (Procurement & Stores), 1st Floor, Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, No.
609, Dr. Danister De Silva Mawatha, Colombo 09.

Last date to issue the Bidding Document will be 16.10.2025.

Also noted that the Bid validity period should be 189 days from the date of closing of bids (i.e.
up to 23.04.2026) and the bid security should be valid for 245 days from the date of closing of
bids (i.e. up to 18.06.2026).

All the other conditions remain unchanged.

Chairman,

High Level Procurement Committee,
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation,

No. 609, Dr. Danister De Silva Mawatha,
Colombo 09,

Sri Lanka.



